Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 4:59 PM

To: Owens, Danielle

Cc: Ajhar Rebec

Subject: aactlve Facilities Pro Line Cleaners #1270197 & Sunrise Cleaners #1270144
Danielle,

This e-mail is confirmation that the subject item facility status’ have been changed to INACTIVE per your e-mail request
below dated 1

PRO-LINE CLEANERS - #1270197
ACILITY SCREEN Comments intheir entirety' 12/15/09- Facility status to INACTIVE per Danielle Owens e-mail dated

et 11209 SAXON BLYD STE 8
-JoranGr Civy
7, Easy| 47209

SUNRISE CLEANERS - #1270144

FACILITY SCREEN Comments in their entirety: 12/15/09-Facility Status to INACTIVE per Danielle Owens e-mail request
to INACTIVATE this facility, dated 11/10/09.



1425 W Granads Bivd §
. [ORMOND BEACH

st o -

1210127, 12N509-Facility Status 10 ACTIVE per Damiells Owens e-mail raquest to INACTIVATE this facility, dated 1170 | |

Please e-mail or call if you have any questions, comments or concerns.

Thank you and have a great day!

Dick

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

ICG-#345

Dic} Dibble@dep.state.fl

"CommunicaTe

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure



From: Owens, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:48 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Inactive Facilities

Good Morning Dick,

Please inactivate Pro Line Cleaners (1270197). | conducted an inspection on August 19, 2009. At the time of the
inspection the facility was in the process of removing the perc machines. Pictures documenting the removal was sent to
me on November 10, 2009. The facility is operating as a drop-off store only.

Also, | thought | had previously requested Sunrise Cleaners (1270144) to be inactivated, but maybe | didn’t. Can you
please inactivate this facility?

Thanks! If you have any questions or concerns let me know.

Danielle D. Owens

Engineer

Air Resource Management

FDEP, Central District

3319 Maguire Blvd, Ste 232
Orlando, FL 32803

Phone: (407) 893-3333, ext 2341
Fax: (407) 897-5963
Danielle.D.Owens@dep.state.fl.us
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